

Finding Aid for the Dorothy Leonard Judd Papers Collection 104

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on June 16, 2018. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	4
Related Materials	5
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	5
Series I. Constitutional Convention, 1920-1963	5
Publications.	7
Series II. League of Women Voters, 1926-1976, n.d.	8
League Scrapbooks	9
Series III. Civil Service, 1918-1969, n.d.	10
Series IV. City Government, 1927-1976, n.d.	10
City Planning	11
Goebel Administration	12
City Charter	12
Series V. Education, 1964-1974	13
Publications	14
Series VI. Personal History, 1884-1985, n.d.	14
Leonard Refrigerator Co.	14
Correspondence, 1928, 1932, 1948-1963, 1969-1984.	15
Scrapbooks	16
Personal & Genealogy Publications	16
Series VII. Photographs, 1955-1983	16
Miscellaneous	16
League of Women Voters.	17
Series VIII. Miscellaneous, 1939-1978, n.d.	22
Series IX. Publications, 1932-1972	23
Series X. Pamphlets, 1944-1969.	24

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special

Collections Department

Title: Dorothy Leonard Judd papers

ID: Collection 104

Date [inclusive]: 1884-1985, n.d.

Physical Description: 17.125 Linear Feet Over 25 boxes

Language of the

Material:

English

Abstract: Dorothy Leonard Judd (1898-1989) was an activist in Grand Rapids,

Michigan. Her papers document her personal and professional life. Important in the collection are records documenting Judd's

involvement in the drafting of a new Michigan State Constitution at the Constitutional Convention (Con-Con). Also important is the League of Women Voters series, 1926-1976. Judd was an active member in the Grand Rapids League, served as Michigan State president in 1928, and headed the National League's Efficiency in Government Committee from 1932-1934. Included in the League series are several scrapbooks documenting its history. Also included is a family history series that contains genealogy material and an autobiography of

Leonard Judd. Other series included in the collection are Civil Service, City Government, Education, Photographs, Publications, Pamphlets,

Scrapbooks, and Miscellaneous.

Biographical / Historical

Dorothy Leonard Judd (September 14, 1898 - February 14, 1989) was born in Grand Rapids, Michigan, the daughter of Willie Stansbury Leonard and Harry Carr Leonard, of the Leonard Refrigerator Company family. Mrs. Judd attended Fountain Street School and later Central High School from which she graduated in 1915. During her high school years she met her future husband Siegel Wright Judd. After graduation from high school, she attended Grand Rapids Junior College for one year. She went to Vassar College fall 1916, graduated 1920. She married Siegel Judd on June 29, 1922. Siegel Judd was one of the principles forming the firm of Warner, Norcross & Judd in 1931. They had two children, Harriette and Dorothy.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Mrs. Judd's career in public service began with her involvement in the League of Women Voters in 1921. She served as state president in 1928, and headed the national league's Efficiency in Government Committee from 1932-34. She was also concerned with cleaning up local government within her own city in the 1950s. The highlight of her career was in 1961 when she was selected as a delegate to the Constitutional Convention for the State of Michigan. Mrs. Judd was also active in the development of Civil Service. During the 1960s she was concerned with higher education and Grand Rapids Junior College.

For more biographical information refer to the Portrait and Biographical file located in the Michigan Room and her Autobiography included with the collection.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The collection consists of papers that document the personal and professional life of Dorothy Leonard Judd. The bulk of the collection deals with Mrs. Judd's career in public service. The collection is organized into series which reflect her areas of interest. To wit: Constitutional Convention (Michigan), League of Women Voters and Civil Service, City Government, Education, Personal History, Photographs, Miscellaneous, Publications, Pamphlets, and Scrapbooks.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Dorothy Leonard Judd, 1986, n.d.

Accession numbers 1986.155, 1986.148, 1986.157, 1986.216, 1986.217, 00.000, 00.[5020].1

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

Coll. 125, Robinson Studio Photographs Collection

Coll. 127, GRPL Woman's Suffrage Coll. 127-1-9. Has a copy of the Bulletin / Michigan League of Women Voters, Dec. 1927, with picture of Dorothy Judd, nearly elected President.

Coll. 303, City of Grand Rapids at the GRPL. See Dorothy Judd as the Chairman of the Sub-Committee on Intergovernmental Fiscal Relations, of the Citizen's Tax Study Committee.

Gerald R. Ford Congressional papers, at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- personal papers
- Civil service reform -- Michigan
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- Politics and government
- Women -- Michigan -- Grand Rapids -- History
- Michigan. Constitutional Convention (1961-1962)
- League of Women Voters of Michigan

Collection Inventory

Series I. Constitutional Convention, 1920-1963

Scope and Contents

Contains documents, booklets, pamphlets, dealing with the constitutional Convention and Judd's participation as a delegate. Also includes her personal journal for the first month of the convention and two bound volumes, "State of Michigan Constitutional Convention, 1961, Official Record." Subject/chronological arrangement.

Title/Description	Instances	
County Home Rule, 1920, 1929, 1933-1934, 1962-1964.	Box 1a	Folder 1
Michigan League of Women Voters Helps to Call a Con-Con, 1924-1963.	Box 1a	Folder 2
How to Get a New Constitution, 1947-1961, n.d.	Box 1a	Folder 3
Probation Jurisdiction over Juveniles, 1959-1969.	Box 1a	Folder 4
A Primer on State Government Organization in Michigan, 1960.	Box 1a	Folder 5
Election to Con-Con as Delegate, 1961, n.d.	Box 1a	Folder 6
Bibliography, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 7
Studies in the Michigan Constitution Prepared for the Delegates, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 8
Reports, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 9
The State Constitution its Nature and Purpose, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 10
Selected Bibliography on State Constitutional Revision, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 11
Preparing for the Michigan Constitutional Convention, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 12
Journal of the Con-Con, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 13
D.D. Eisenhower Visits Michigan Con-Con, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 14
Con-Con Begins: Judd Personal Journal, First Seven Weeks, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 15
Merit System in Civil Service, Article I, Section 5, 1961.	Box 1a	Folder 16
Reel-to-Reel tape, Judd Speeches on Con-Con over WMAX for Election Campaign, 1961.	Box 24	
School Taxes: Proposal for County Wide Levy, [1961].	Box 1a	Folder 17
League of Women Voters: Only Interest Lobby for Con-Con, 1961-1962.	Box 1a	Folder 18
Correspondence, 1961-1962, n.d.	Box 1a	Folder 19
Council Comments on Con-Con, 1961-1962.	Box 1a	Folder 20
Local Government, Health Services, 1961-1962.	Box 1a	Folder 21
Natural Resources in Con-Con, 1961-1963.	Box 1a	Folder 22
Intergovernmental Relations 1961-1963.	Box 1a	Folder 23
Speeches and Reports, 1962, n.d.	Box 1a	Folder 24

The Reapportionment Plan in the New Constitution, 1962.

	Box 1a	Folder 25
The Civil Service Provision in the Proposed Constitution, 1962.	Box 1a	Folder 26
Civil Service in New Constitution, Campaign for Adoption of New Constitution, 1962.	Box 1a	Folder 27
Michigan Alumnus, 1962.	Box 1a	Folder 28
Law Day U.S.A., 1962.	Box 1a	Folder 29
Proposed Constitution of the State of Michigan, 1962.	Box 1a	Folder 30
Proposed Constitution: Analysis, Explanations, Opinions, 1962-1963.	Box 1a	Folder 31
Declaration of Rights, 1962-1963, 1972.	Box 1a	Folder 32
Post Con-Con Affairs, 1962-1963.	Box 1a	Folder 33
News clippings, 1962-1963.	Box 1a	Folder 34
Constitutional Provisions Relating to Metro Problems, 1963.	Box 1a	Folder 35
Executive Organization Act Directive, 1965.	Box 1a	Folder 36
County Home Rule, 1971.	Box 1a	Folder 37
General Objectives of the Constitutional Convention, n.d.	Box 1a	Folder 38
	Box 1a	Folder 39
Lansing the New Look in Michigan, n.d.	DOX 1a	1 0.001 0 9
Publications.	BOX 1a	1 0.001 05
•	Instances	
Publications.		
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and	Instances	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000]	Instances Box 25	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961.	Instances Box 25 Box 4	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961. "The Declaration of Rights in the Michigan Constitution," 1961.	Instances Box 25 Box 4 Box 4	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961. "The Declaration of Rights in the Michigan Constitution," 1961. "Rejected Amendments to the Michigan Constitution," 1960-61.	Instances Box 25 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961. "The Declaration of Rights in the Michigan Constitution," 1961. "Rejected Amendments to the Michigan Constitution," 1960-61. "Miscellaneous Problems," 1961.	Instances Box 25 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961. "The Declaration of Rights in the Michigan Constitution," 1961. "Rejected Amendments to the Michigan Constitution," 1960-61. "Miscellaneous Problems," 1961. "Higher Education in Michigan's Constitution," 1961. "Elementary and Secondary Education and The Michigan	Box 25 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961. "The Declaration of Rights in the Michigan Constitution," 1961. "Rejected Amendments to the Michigan Constitution," 1960-61. "Miscellaneous Problems," 1961. "Higher Education in Michigan's Constitution," 1961. "Elementary and Secondary Education and The Michigan Constitution," 1961.	Instances Box 25 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4 Box 4	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961. "The Declaration of Rights in the Michigan Constitution," 1961. "Rejected Amendments to the Michigan Constitution," 1960-61. "Miscellaneous Problems," 1961. "Higher Education in Michigan's Constitution," 1961. "Elementary and Secondary Education and The Michigan Constitution," 1961. "The Elective Franchise and Michigan Constitution," 1961.	Instances Box 25 Box 4	
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961. "The Declaration of Rights in the Michigan Constitution," 1961. "Rejected Amendments to the Michigan Constitution," 1960-61. "Miscellaneous Problems," 1961. "Higher Education in Michigan's Constitution," 1961. "Elementary and Secondary Education and The Michigan Constitution," 1961. "The Elective Franchise and Michigan Constitution," 1961. "The Michigan Constitution and the Judiciary," 1961.	Instances Box 25 Box 4	Folder 1
Publications. Title/Description "State of Michigan Con-Con 1961 Official Record, Vols. I and II. [Bully box, 8/8/2000] "Michigan Government in Brief," 1961. "The Declaration of Rights in the Michigan Constitution," 1961. "Rejected Amendments to the Michigan Constitution," 1960-61. "Miscellaneous Problems," 1961. "Higher Education in Michigan's Constitution," 1961. "Elementary and Secondary Education and The Michigan Constitution," 1961. "The Elective Franchise and Michigan Constitution," 1961. "The Michigan Constitution and the Judiciary," 1961. "The Constitution and the Legislature," 1961.	Instances Box 25 Box 4 Box 4	

"Constitutional Revision The Arguments for and Against Certain Questions," 1961.	Box 22	Folder 4
"Focus on Con-Con," 1961.	Box 22	Folder 5
"Voters Guide to the Proposed Michigan Constitution of 1962,"	Box 22	Folder 6
"What the Proposed New State Constitution Means to You," 1962.	Box 22	Folder 7
"A Digest of the Proposed Constitution," 1962.	Box 22	Folder 8
"Welcome Constitution Hall Seat of Michigan's Constitutional Convention," n.d.	Box 22	Folder 9
"The Proposed New Constitution of Michigan What it Means to You," n.d.	Box 22	Folder 10

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II. League of Women Voters, 1926-1976, n.d.

Scope and Contents

Excellent documentation of the League's history in Grand Rapids and its active participation in local, state and national government. Contains pamphlets, speeches, annual reports, board minutes, scrapbooks and correspondence. Many of Judd's interests stem from her LWV affiliation, Civil Service, Committee of 100, Citizen's Action, National Municipal League. Subject/chronological arrangement.

Title/Description	Instances	
Annual Report to Members, 1942, 1947-1958.	Box 1b	Folder 40
Annual Reports, 1955, 1960-1971.	Box 1b	Folder 41
Minutes of Annual Meetings, 1962-1963, 1970-1971.	Box 1b	Folder 42
Annual Meeting, 1955, 1972.	Box 1b	Folder 43-44
Board Minutes, 1933-1949.	Box 1b	Folder 45-49
Board Minutes, 1960-1961.	Box 3	Folder 1
Board Minutes, 1963-1971.	Box 1b	Folder 50-51
Department of Efficiency in Government, Judd Chairman, 1926-1933.	Box 1b	Folder 52
County and Metro Problems, 1929, 1940, 1959-1960, n.d.	Box 1b	Folder 53
Budget Making and Administration, by Judd, 1933.	Box 1b	Folder 54
Constructive Economy in Local Government, by Judd, 1933.	Box 1b	Folder 55
The League and the Constitutional Convention, 1942-1972.	Box 1b	Folder 56
Publications, 1932, 1945-1946.	Box 1b	Folder 57

Transcripts of Interviews and Press Releases, 1951, 1963, 1975, n.d.	Box 1b	Folder 58
Letters of Congratulations, "Our Metropolitan Government", 1953-1957.	Box 1b	Folder 59
Meetings, Reports, Agendas, 1956-1957.	Box 1b	Folder 60
Sen. Arthur Vandenberg, Correspondence, 1951.	Box 1b	Folder 61
Carrie Chapman Catt, "The Power of an Idea", 1958.	Box 1b	Folder 62
Non-Partisan Policy for Grand Rapids League of Women Voters, 1959.	Box 1b	Folder 63
By-Laws, 1960.	Box 1b	Folder 64
Study and Evaluation of Service to Children in Kent County, 1962.	Box 1b	Folder 65
Local Continuing Responsibilities, 1962-1969.	Box 1b	Folder 66
Candidates Fair, 1966.	Box 1b	Folder 67
Member List, 1966-1967.	Box 1b	Folder 68
Philosophy on a Career of Volunteerism, 1969.	Box 1b	Folder 69
An Assignment from Society, 1970.	Box 1b	Folder 70
Cassette Tape, TV 35 Interview, 1975.	Box 24	
Foreign Affairs, 1976, n.d.	Box 1c	Folder 71
Annexation Report, n.d.	Box 1c	Folder 72
League Scrapbooks		
Title/Description	Instances	
	Instances Box 5	
Title/Description		
Title/Description vol. 1, 1934-1936.	Box 5	
Title/Description vol. 1, 1934-1936. vol. 2, 1935.	Box 5 Box 5	
Title/Description vol. 1, 1934-1936. vol. 2, 1935. vol. 3, 1937.	Box 5 Box 5 Box 5	
Title/Description vol. 1, 1934-1936. vol. 2, 1935. vol. 3, 1937. vol. 4, 1938.	Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 5	
Title/Description vol. 1, 1934-1936. vol. 2, 1935. vol. 3, 1937. vol. 4, 1938. vol. 5, 1939.	Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 5	
Title/Description vol. 1, 1934-1936. vol. 2, 1935. vol. 3, 1937. vol. 4, 1938. vol. 5, 1939. vol. 6, 1940-1942.	Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 6	
Title/Description vol. 1, 1934-1936. vol. 2, 1935. vol. 3, 1937. vol. 4, 1938. vol. 5, 1939. vol. 6, 1940-1942. vol. 7, 1940.	Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 6 Box 6	
Title/Description vol. 1, 1934-1936. vol. 2, 1935. vol. 3, 1937. vol. 4, 1938. vol. 5, 1939. vol. 6, 1940-1942. vol. 7, 1940. vol. 8, 1940-1941.	Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 5 Box 6 Box 6 Box 6	

vol. 12, 1951-1952.	Box 9
vol. 13, 1954.	Box 9
vol. 14, 1955.	Box 10
vol. 15, 1956-1960.	Box 10
vol. 16, 1957-1958.	Box 10
vol. 17, 1958-1960.	Box 11
vol. 18, 1960-1971.	Box 11

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III. Civil Service, 1918-1969, n.d.

Scope and Contents

Judd was active in the area of civil service from very early in her career. She was a member of the Civil Service Study Commission, 1936, the report of the committee is included in this series. She was appointed again to the commission by Governor Romney in 1963, serving until 1969. Series contains reports, correspondence, speeches, news clippings, history of Civil Service. Subject/chronological arrangement.

Title/Description	Instances	
Civil Service, Grand Rapids and Michigan, 1918, 1935-42, 1957-60.	Box 1c	Folder 73
Gov. Fitzgerald Promotes a Merit System, 1935-39.	Box 1c	Folder 74
History of Michigan Merit System, 1937-39, 1961.	Box 1c	Folder 75
Legislation, 1936,1968, n.d.	Box 1c	Folder 76
League of Women Voters and the Origin of the Michigan Merit System, 1934-39, [1950].	Box 1c	Folder 77
Michigan Civil Service System Evaluation and Development, 1954-69.	Box 1c	Folder 78
Annual Report, 1966.	Box 1c	Folder 79
A Proposal for Action by the Civil Service Commission, 1968.	Box 1c	Folder 80
A Look at the Michigan Merit System, 1969.	Box 1c	Folder 81
Politics in the Grand Rapids Civil Service, n.d.	Box 1c	Folder 82
Pamphlet: "Employee Organizations in the Public Service," n.d.	Box 3	Folder 12

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IV. City Government, 1927-1976, n.d.

Scope and Contents

Series contains information on city planning, citizens Action, Goebel Administration and City Charter. Judd was very active in the movement for better local government, she was a worthy adversary of the political boss Frank McKay and Mayor George Welsh (whom she considered to be McKay's right hand man). Subject/chronological arrangement

City Planning

le/Description	Instances	
"Planning the Future of Your City" Grand Rapids First City Plan, 1927.	Box 1c	Folder 83
Grand Rapids City Planning, Street Trees, 1939, 1952-59, n.d.	Box 1c	Folder 84
"Metropolitan Planner", Association Periodical, 1944-1947, 1951.	Box 1c	Folder 85
Muddling Through to Measurement, "A Tale of One City", 1945.	Box 1c	Folder 86
Metropolitan Districts Special Reports from Metropolitan Grand Rapids Planning Association on Desirability of Such Districts, 1947, 1959, n.d.	Box 1c	Folder 87
Scrapbook, Street Trees, 1956.	Box 23	
Metropolitan Grand Rapids Planning Association, 1944-1952.	Box 3	Folder 2
Grand Rapids City Planning, 1947-1951.	Box 3	Folder 3
Lake Michigan Pipeline, 1948-1955, n.d.	Box 3	Folder 4
The C.A. News, 1950-1954	Box 3	Folder 5
Capital Improvement, Kent County, 1957.	Box 3	Folder 6
Tax Trends In Politics, 1949-53, n.d.	Box 3	Folder 7
Urban Renewal, 1948-1957.	Box 1c	Folder 88
Scott Bagby: Studies and Proposals, 1950, 1977.	Box 1c	Folder 89
Metropolitan Economic Development, 1958-1959, n.d.	Box 1c	Folder 90
Challenges of Our Expanding Community, 1958-1959.	Box 1c	Folder 91
Need for leadership in Development of State Metro Areas, Letter to Gov. Romney, 1962.	Box 2.2	Folder 1
Welch, Kenneth, Obituary, 1973.	Box 2.2	Folder 2
Metropolitan Problems, n.d.	Box 2.2	Folder 3
Citizens Action, 1949-1954.	Box 2.2	Folder 4
The Story of Assessment Reform, 1943-1953.	Box 2.2	Folder 5
Biographical Material, George Welsh, Frank McKay, 1950-1975 n.d.	Box 2.2	Folder 6

itle/Description	Instances	
Capital Improvements Committee of 100, Origins, Reports and Voter Defeat,1956-1958, n.d.	Box 2.2	Folder 7
Achievements and Economics, 1952, n.d.	Box 2.2	Folder 8
Sewage System, 1948-1954, n.d.	Box 2.2	Folder 9
Sewage System, 1954.	Box 3	Folder 8
Recreation Planning, 1950.	Box 2.2	Folder 10
Goebel Administration, 1950-1954.	Box 2.2	Folder 11
Capital Improvement Committee of 100, Law and Finance, 1943, 1954-1959.	Box 2.2	Folder 12
Capital Improvements Committee of 100, Parks and Recreation, 1954-1956, n.d.	Box 2.2	Folder 13
Annual Progress Report, City Planning Commission, 1956.	Box 2.2	Folder 14
City Charter tle/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids City Charter Revision Effort, 1951-1952.	Box 2.2	Folder 15
1968	Box 2.2	Folder 16
Charter Revision Supported by LWV, 1970-1971.	Box 2.2	Folder 17
Charter Revision, 1972.	Box 2.2	Folder 18
Proposal for Eight Wards and Nine Commissioners, 1976.	Box 2.2	Folder 19
Committee of One Hundred Report, 1932-1934.	Box 2.2	Folder 20
Better Government League, 1933-1935.	Box 3	Folder 9
Recreation Administration, 1939-1958, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 21
Municipal Public Relations Program, 1940.	Box 2.4	Folder 22
Political Assessment: the Grand Rapids Story, 1943-1973.	Box 2.4	Folder 23
Tax Trends and Politics, 1944.	Box 24	Folder 2
Fire Prevention and Fire Protection in the City of Grand Rapids, 1945.	Box 2.4	Folder 24
Map of Grand Rapids fire departments, [1940].	Drawer FF.IX.A	
Charts. Fire prevention and Fire Protection in the city of Grand	Drawer	

Pamphlets, Effective Citizenship, Background Material, 1949-1977, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Charter of the City of Grand Rapids, Michigan," 1916.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Citizen Organization for Political Activity," 1949.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"The Citizen Association How to Win Civic Campaigns," 1953.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"The Citizen Association How to Organize and Run It," 1953.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Charter Campaigning," 1956.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Communications and Politics: The Media and the Message," 1969.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Your Washington Review," 1969.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Getting It All Together," 1971.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Going to Court in the Public Interest," 1973.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"The Green Grass Roots," 1976.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Going to Court in the Public Interest," 1973.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"How to Communicate Ideas," n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Environmental Impact Statements," n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"This is Your City Government," n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
"Be A Charter Member of Grand Rapids," n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 25
All America City Award, 1950-1975.	Box 2.4	Folder 26
Civic Center Study, 1956.	Box 2.4	Folder 27
Voting Trends in Grand Rapids, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 28

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series V. Education, 1964-1974

Scope and Contents

Judd was active in promoting higher education for Grand Rapids. The series contains reports, correspondence and publications dealing with Grand Rapids Junior College and Grand Valley State University. Subject/chronological arrangement.

Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Rapids Junior College, Reports, Correspondence, 1964-1968-1969, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 29
Grand Rapids Junior College Prospects and Alternatives, 1967.	Box 2.4	Folder 30
Grand Rapids Junior College, 1968-1971.	Box 2.4	Folder 31

Grand Rapids Junior College, Heritage Hill Controversy, 1971.

	Box 2.4	Folder 32
The Future of Grand Rapids Junior College, 1973.	Box 2.4	Folder 33
Grand Valley State Junior College, Report, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 34

Grand Vancy State Junior Conege, Report, in.d.	BOX 2.4 Tolder 54
Publications	
Title/Description	Instances
"Grand Valley College in a Cultural Center," 1960.	Box 4
"Voluntary Statewide Coordination in Public Higher Education," 1961.	Box 4
"Education and Training for the world of Work," 1963.	Box 4
"Grand Rapids Junior College Prospects and Alternatives," 1967.	Box 4
"Information Concerning Organization of Community College Services in	Box 4
Kent County Michigan," 1968.	Box 4
"Recommendations for Grand Rapids Junior College," 1968.	Box 4
"A Recommended Community College Districting Plan," 1968.	Box 4
"Building for the Future of Postsecondary Education in Michigan," 1974.	Box 4
"A Study of the Establishment of Grand Valley State College," n.d.	Box 4

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VI. Personal History, 1884-1985, n.d.

Scope and Contents

Series contains genealogy material, scrapbooks, an autobiography of Judd. Also contains documents dealing with Charles Leonard and the Leonard Refrigerator Co. Subject/chronological arrangement.

Leonard Refrigerator Co.

Title/Description	Instances	
Charles Leonard Patents, 1886-1900.	Box 3	Folder 10
Gameboards Catalogue, 1902-03.	Box 2.4	Folder 35
Reports, 1921, 1926, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 36
Lease and Agreement, 1926.	Box 2.4	Folder 37
Charles H. Leonard, Article, 1926.	Box 24	Folder 3

In Japan, 1978, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 38
Carr Family, 1884-85, 1899, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 39

Correspondence, 1928, 1932, 1948-1963, 1969-1984.

Description

Description

The dates of correspondence found in this folder 10/19/2006 are different than previously listed, which could me that some items were original housed elsewhere in the collection.

Title/Description	Instances	
1-2. Apr. 1, 1928 & May 1, 1928 notes from Justina M. Hollister (Mrs. Clay) RE Dorothy at a Convention, plus Dorothy's own note RE Mrs. Hollister "as a seasoned suffrage leader – stood behind me"	Box 2.4	Folder 40
3. June, 1971. League of Women Voters of the United States. Letter to Dorothy Judd from Mrs. Benson & Mrs. Tyler of the National League, RE 50th Anniversary Campaign.	Box 2.4	Folder 40

Description

Description

Accompanied by a "Solid Franklin Bronze" medal, struck by the Franklin Mint, a commemorative of Judd's support. The bronze "coin" is 1.5 inches in diameter, has "The League of Women Voters" on one side, showing a woman, and "50th Anniversary Women's Right to Vote. Proclaimed Aug. 28, 1920 by Susan B. Anthony, with Anthony's image on this side.

4. Notecard stationery with illustration "View from the Hill" by Marie Wood, 1972, sketch printed on the front.

Box 2.4

Folder 40

Description

Description

The view looks down toward the McKay Towner know form the MN ball on the top of the building. A church (Immanuel Lutheran?) in visible in the foreground. The note card has been used, with a note to Judd from the artist, stating "this one is from the parking ramp at Butterworth." "Profits from this card will be given to Butterworth Hospital by the Golden Rule Society" printed on back of the card.

Genealogy, 1983, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 43
Biography of Judd, 1984, n.d.	Box 2.4	Folder 44
Correspondence, Smithsonian, 1980.	Box 2.4	Folder 42
Central High School Class of 1926 Reunion, 1976.	Box 2.4	Folder 41

Scrapbooks	
Title/Description	Instances
Vol. 1 Scrapbook, Memories Central High School, 1912-15.	Box 12
Vol. 2 Scrapbook, 1919-23.	Box 13

Personal & Genealogy Publications	
Title/Description	Instances
The Goodhue Family, 1891.	Box 14
The Carr Family Records, 1895.	
Our Stansbury "Movers" From Coast to Coast in Three Generations, 1977.	Box 15
The Ancestors of Siegel Wright Judd, 1978-1980.	Box 15
The Ancestors of Charles H. Leonard, 1848-1927, 1981.	Box 16
The Ancestors of Charles H. Leonard, 1848-1927, Supplement, 1981.	Box 16
Our Hume and Thorpe Ancestors, 1983 (Two copies).	Box 17
A Lifetime In Grand Rapids, An Autobiography, 1984.	Box 17
The Migrations of Prehistoric Tribes, 1985.	Box 17
Art Work of Grand Rapids, Mich / L.G. Stuart. W.H. Parish Publ, 1896. Formerly M917.7456.C498 00.[1600].1	Box 13

General

Title page missing on this version. Has cover title: City of Grand Rapids.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VII. Photographs, 1955-1983

Scope and Contents

Contains group photos of the League of Women Voters, Con-Con, and Grand Rapids scenes, and a few family photos.

Miscellaneous

Title/Description	Instances	
Berkey and Gay Fire, n.d. (1)	Box 2.6	Folder 45
Con-Con, 1962-1964, n.d. (17 color, 8 b/w)	Box 2.6	Folder 46

Finding Aid for the Dorothy Leonard Judd Papers Collection 104		
Con-Con Trees, 1965, 1978. (4 color images on 2 boards)	Box 2.6	Folder 47
Grand River Filtration Plant, 1983. (1 color)	Box 2.6	Folder 48
League of Women Voters.		
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Will Arouse Voters Today. "Good Citizens Vote!" "Vote Early! Grand Rapids Herald photo, Sept. 9, 1924.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
2. Shaking hands with Voting Machine. Grand Rapids Herald photo, March, 1928.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
3. Ruth Jacobson & Marie Wood. GR Press photo, 1946?	Box 2.6	Folder 49
4. Four women with suitcases in or near a convertible. 1946? L-R: Florence Meeth, Berniece Collins, unknown, Barbara Gallmeyer?	Box 2.6	Folder 49
5. Board Meeting? 1947? GR Press?	Box 2.6	Folder 49
Description		
Description		
Version one, woman at front left has legs crossed, and other position shifts. Top Row: Mrs. Leon Day, Mrs. W.A. Collins, Mrs. Hilliard Athe?, Mrs. Benjamine Merrick, Mrs. W.J. Butler, Mrs. Willaim Goldberg. Seated: Mrs. Samuel Greenwalt?, Mrs. David Weiss, Mra. ? Wallier,		

Mrs. Leon DeVel, President, Mrs. Kenneth Wood, Mrs. H. Carlton, Ree...? 6. Version two of above. 7. National League Convention Publicity. 1948. L-R. Mrs. W.B.

Box 2.6 Folder 49

Folder 49

Ver Meulen(?), Mrs. Leon DeVel, President, Mrs. ? Wallace, Chairwoman of Convention?, Mrs. Carlton Reece?, delegate to convention Box 2.6 8. Publicity for Candidates Rally, Sept. 10, 1948.

Folder 49

Box 2.6

Mrs. Leon DeVel, President, Mrs. William J. Butler, Ch. Of Voters Service, Mrs. Franklin Wallace, Ch. Public Relations, Mrs. Orville Bulman, Ch. Of Candidates, questionaires.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See also Fuji copy photo of this image added to Coll. 357, 10/19/2006.

Title/Description	Instances	
9. Robinson Studio Photo, May 9, 1949. Rosemary Scott, Ann Goldberg, Marion DeVel copy 1	Box 2.6	Folder 49
10. Copy 2 of 9.	Box 2.6	Folder 49

11. Robinson Studio Photo, May 9, 1949. DeVel, Goldberg and Scott, loading the trunk of an auto at the corner of Cherry St. and Richards Ct.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
12. Sept. 25, 1949. GR Press? Mrs. Bernard Siebers, Mrs. Donald Corey, Mrs. Hilliard Atkinson. Standing at the steps to house with street number "303"	Box 2.6	Folder 49
13. Robinson Studio Collection, Dec. 21, 1949. Bern Collins, Margaret Greenwalt standing. Interior view with "Taxation" sign on wall. Woman seated at the desk is talking on the phone.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
14. Variant of 13, with woman standing holding the phone receiver in her hand.	Box 2.6	Folder 49

Three images, perhaps from a Trades Fair, with various suggested dates in the 1950's.

Description

Description

Show various groups of women standing or seated in front of floral print drapes, wearing costumes.

Title/Description	Instances	
15. Four women, three standing with the woman at the far right with hands on her hips.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
16. Same four women, with some adjustment in their closing and their positions.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
17. Six women standing, including the four from above plus two others.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
Voters Service. Birthday Party for 21 yr. Olds, Partlind Hotel, Jan. 10, 1951. 4 snapshot images attached to a board.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
18. Line up waiting to register	Box 2.6	Folder 49
19. waiting for refreshments	Box 2.6	Folder 49
20. registering new voters at party	Box 2.6	Folder 49
21. Mayor Goebel addressing 21 yr. Olds	Box 2.6	Folder 49

1954 National Convention in Denver.

General

Set of 6 photos with stamp for Mary N. Bartlett, Denver, Colo. On the back.

Title/Description	Instances	
22. Group of women seated, including one African American	Box 2.6	Folder 49
woman.		

Description

Description

Right to Left: Unknown, Margaret Greenawalt, Unknown, Ruth Madica?, rest unknown.

23. copy 2 of 22.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
24. Group of women seated with glass block window behind	Box 2.6	Folder 49
25. Group of women seated. Same three women seen at the far right in this image, appear at the far left in the image above.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
26. Two women standing, one identified as the national president.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
27. Three women standing talking in the foreground of a group.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
28. Grand Rapids Herald, Apr. 19, 1955. Caption: Children's Home Issue Draws 400 to meeting.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
29. Sept. 18, 1955. GR Press?	Box 2.6	Folder 49

Description

Description

Shows three women with library stacks behind them. Marba Parrott. Mrs. Abrams? Of the Public Library (History Room), Unknown woman.

30. Formal Coffee. Four women, three are standing and one seated at the table with coffee and food. Appears to be a framed map, perhaps of Grand Rapids, on the wall at left.

Box 2.6

Folder 49

Sept. 13, 1954. "Know Your County" booklet being revised. Joan Gogulski and Lois Friday interviewing Kent Co. Clerk Jack Broukema. 3 different images.

Title/Description	Instances	
31. Three seated in an office with file cabinets in the background.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
32. Three standing with arch of a window or doorway behind left.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
33. Three standing, similar to above, with women smiling.	Box 2.6	Folder 49
34. Woman and man standing on either side of a man seated in an office chair. Woman is Mrs. L. Austin Lamberts. GR Press, 1957?	Box 2.6	Folder 49
35. Jerry Ford standing speaking at a microphone. 2 copies, one is a small snapshot.	Box 2.6	Folder 49

Description

Description

Others seated on a stage behind him, and at a table to the right. One of two images said to be Candidates for Congress variously identified as Aug. 1942? or 1948? Also said to be at West Side Library.

36. Copy 2 small snapshot.	Box 2.6	Folder 49	
General			
One of two images said to be Candidates for Congress variously identified as Aug. 1942? or 1948? Also said to be at West Side Library.			
37. Same setting with another man speaking. Image shows tables with others seated on either side of the podium and microphone, and the woman seated at the left at the table on the stage.	Box 2.6	Folder 49	
38. Officers. Group of seven women in an open exterior setting.	Box 2.6	Folder 49	
39. New Offices, May 6th, no year.	Box 2.6	Folder 49	
Description			
Description			
Taken at the same time as the image above, in the same setting, this image shows four of the seven women above.			
40. Finance Drive. Mrs. Willia Nelson, Mrs. Carlton H. Re?, and Mr. Harry Taliaforro.	Box 2.6	Folder 49	
Description			
Description			
Shows a man handing a check to the woman in the center.			
41. Finance Drive. A variant image of the item above.	Box 2.6	Folder 49	
Description			
Description			
In this version, the women are looking at the man, not the check. Small statue of a got in the lower left corner, on the desk.			
42. Three women in an interior setting.	Box 2.6	Folder 49	

Description

Description

R-L: Frances Show, Lilian Kleiner(?), and unknown at left. "Sent to Mrs. Anthony Kleiner, Oakwood Manor.

Box 2.6

Folder 49

44. Group image of four people, perhaps high school youth.

Box 2.6

Folder 49

Description

Description

Woman on the left has a poster "Vote Wiseley ... League of Women Voters ..." Verso note: Mail to Mrs. Ralph W. Wenger, Jr. 231 Norwood Ave., S.E. Second woman from the left is identified as Daisy Franks.

45. Women Voters Unit Chairmen.

Box 2.6

Folder 49

Description

Description

Image shows four women, two standing, one seated in a chair, and one seated on the arm of the chair. Woman on the front right is identified as Marian Brauston. Name and address on verso: Louis H. Eggleston, 424 Brookside SE.

46. New Officers of League of Women Voters.

Box 2.6

Folder 49

Description

Description

Image shows five women standing on the steps in an unidentified building. Verso note From Lorna Wilson to be put on Bulletin Board.

47. Exterior view, three women and a child near a trailer in a residential neighborhood, looking at at a flyer with "... Voters Service" heading.

Box 2.6

Folder 49

Description

Description

Images include Mrs. Hillard Atkinson / Mrs. William Beetler / Marian Branston / Mrs. Donald Carey / Bernice Collins / Marion Devel / Daisey Franks / Ann Goldberg / Margaret Greenwalt / Ruth Jacobson / Bartel JonkmanLillian Kletner / Mrs. L. Austin (Phyllis) Lamberts / Florence MeethRuth Modica / Mrs. Willis Nelson / Marba Parrott / Mrs. Carlton H. Runciman Jr. / Rosemary Scott / Frances Shaw / Mrs. Bernard

Siebers Harry Taliaferro / Mrs. W.B. Ver Muelen / Marie Wood Also, Jerry Ford

McInerney Spring and Wire Plant, n.d. (1, 3/8/2002)	Box 2.6	Folder 50
People. General Council Dinner of the League of Women Voters, Identified, 1955.	Box 24	Folder 1
People. Groups. (3, 3/8/2002) Unidentified: Judd, Dorothy; Perry, Stuart; Burke, George; Jones, Mrs. Paul.	Box 2.6	Folder 51
People. Henry J. Carr, GRPL Librarian, ca 1880's. n.d. (2, 3/8/2002)	Box 2.6	Folder 52

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series VIII. Miscellaneous, 1939-1978, n.d.

Scope and Contents

Contains a variety of items dealing with Judd's public service career. Civil Rights, Economic development, County Planning, Employment. Reports, Articles, Correspondence. Arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Civil Rights Law Legal Theory, 1951-1954, 1960, n.d.	Box 2.8	Folder 53
Michigan Civil Rights Law, 1955-1962.	Box 2.8	Folder 54
Federal Civil Rights Law, 1957-1964, n.d.	Box 2.8	Folder 55
Civil Rights Reports, 1959, 1965-1966, n.d.	Box 2.8	Folder 56
Report of Michigan State Advisory Committee to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1964.	Box 2.8	Folder 57
Employment Problems of Nonwhite Youth, 1966.	Box 2.8	Folder 58
Report of Michigan State Advisory Committee to the U.S. State Commission on Civil Rights, 1966.	Box 2.8	Folder 59
Juvenile Justice, 1955.	Box 2.8	Folder 60
Michigan Economic Development, 1958.	Box 2.8	Folder 61
Origin of Employee Relation Policy, 1964-1966, 1978.	Box 2.8	Folder 62
Collective Bargaining in the Public Sector, 1966.	Box 2.8	Folder 63
Affirmative Action: First Steps, 1966.	Box 2.8	Folder 64
Grievance Arbitration in Public Employment, 1968.	Box 2.9	Folder 65
Unemployment and Welfare in Grand Rapids: does 1932 Provide Guidance for 1977?, [1976].	Box 2.9	Folder 66
County Planning, [1945], 1950.	Box 2.9	Folder 67

Efforts to Secure a Valid county Home Rule Act By Legislation, 1971-1976, n.d.	Box 2.9	Folder 68
Non-Partisan City Government, 1952.	Box 2.9	Folder 69
Adult Education for Democracy, 1939.	Box 2.9	Folder 70
History of Grab Corners, compiled by Judd, n.d. Includes 2 color snapshot. Folder Missing 3/8/2007	Box 2.9	Folder 71
Spoils Politics in Michigan and in Grand Rapids, 1870-1970 / Dorothy Leonard Judd.	Box 2.9	Folder 72

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series IX. Publications, 1932-1972

Scope and Contents

Contains articles, booklets on a variety of subjects which were of interest to Judd. Chronological arrangement.

Title/Description	Instances
"Report of the Committee of One Hundred," 1932.	Box 18
"Organization and Administration of Public Health," 1933.	Box 18
"Fiscal Management in the National Government," 1937.	Box 18
"Personnel Administration in the Federal Service," 1937.	Box 18
"Report of the President's Committee," 1937.	Box 18
"Our City Government," 1943.	Box 19
"Our City Government," 1948.	Box 19
"Report of the Governor's Study Commission on Elections," 1953.	Box 19
"Metropolitan solution The Shape of Things to Come," 1956.	Box 19
"Proceedings National Conference on Metropolitan Problems," 1956.	Box 19
"United States Policy Toward the Middle East," 1956.	Box 19
"Background for Action"	Box 19
"Path of Progress for Metropolitan St. Louis," 1957.	Box 20
"The Regional Center and Downtown," 1958.	Box 20
"Grand Rapids Approach to Downtown Revitalization," 1960.	Box 20
"Metropology: Folklore and Field Research," 1961.	Box 20
"Improving Executive Management in the Federal Government," 1964.	Box 20

[&]quot;Council-Manager Abandonment Referendums," 1964.

	Box 20
"Employment Problems of Nonwhite Youth," 1966.	Box 20
"Report of Task Force on State and Local Government Labor Relations," 1967.	Box 21
"School Finance and Education Opportunity in Michigan," 1968.	Box 21
"Channels for Change," 1972.	Box 21
"Applications of Demography; the Population "Situation in the U.S. In 1975," 1957.	Box 21

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series X. Pamphlets, 1944-1969.

Scope and Contents

Contains pamphlets on a variety of subjects which were of interest to Judd. Chronological arrangement.

Title/Description	Instances
"Dumbarton Oaks Documents on International Organization," 1944.	Box 23
"Michigan Tax Study Advisory Committee," 1945.	Box 23
"The 15-Mil Amendment," 1947.	Box 23
"Forms of Municipal Government," 1947.	Box 23
"National Municipal Review," 1949.	Box 23
"Citizen Organization for Political Activity," 1949.	Box 23
"Let's Join the Human Race," 1951.	Box 23
"The Cincinnati Area Must Solve its Metropolitan Problems," 1953.	Box 23
"The Goal of Our Foreign Policy," 1954.	Box 23
"Principles in Foreign Policy," 1955.	Box 23
"Our New PartnerThe Federal Republic of Germany," 1955.	Box 23
"The Urban Fringe Problem: Solutions Under Michigan Law," 1957.	Box 23
"Our Metropolitan County," 1957.	Box 23
"Model City Charter," 1964.	Box 23
"Manager Plan Abandonments," 1964.	Box 23
"Your Vote Makes a Difference," 1964.	Box 23
"Report and Recommendations," 1967.	Box 23

"The Volunteer in Vocational Education," 1969.

Box 23

^ Return to Table of Contents